

225 E. Weatherspoon Street • Sanford NC www.sanfordnc.net

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Contact

Kelly Miller Public Information Officer City of Sanford, NC kelly.miller@sanfordnc.net 919-718-4658 x0

CITY OF SANFORD RESCINDS BOIL WATER ADVISORY

Sanford NC – July 11, 2023 – The boil water advisory issued on Monday, July 10, 2023, has been lifted, effective immediately.

Samples drawn throughout the water distribution system yesterday determined that there was no bacterial contamination to the water supply.

The City of Sanford's water supply is safe for human consumption. Normal usage can resume immediately.

Customers may experience periodic events of discolored water. If you notice discolored water, please run the water for two to three minutes. If the discoloration is still present, please contact the Public Works Service Center at 919-775-8247, or 919-775-8268 after 5:00 p.m.

To ensure you are notified in the event of an emergency in the future, subscribe to the Boil Water Advisory and Emergency Conditions notification lists at www.sanfordnc.net/alertcenter.

###